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Attn; Sandra Gabriel

U.S. Nuclear regulatory Commission
Materials Licensing Branch

Region |

475 Allendale Road

King of Prussia, PA 19406

RE: Response to request for information to Radioactive Material License Nos. 47-
16259-01 :

Monongalia General Hospital

Docket: 03010683

Control No. 575165

Ms. Gabriel:

In response to your request for additional information, | offer the following:

We confirm that we wish to limit 10CFR 35.300 to quantities of less than 33 mCi of -131 per
administration.

Sincerely,

‘%"#&,

Darryl Duncan

President and CEQ

Monongalia General Hospital
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